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From: George Li

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 3:58 PM

To: __—Adfienne Downs

Subject: x\..a. Fw: Orlando Telephone Company Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary
h Authority

Attachments: Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority.pdf.pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 02:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: George Li

Cc: David Krech; Kristin Taylor <Kristin.Taylor@usdoj.gov>; 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)' <Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov>;
'‘Brown, Tyrone (NSD)' <Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov>; 'Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)" <Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov>; 'Rockoff,
Jennifer (NSD)' <Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Orlando Telephone Company Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority

Dear George,

Attached hereto please find a courtesy copy of the joint request for.extension of special temporary authority which
Orlando Telephone Company is filing today. Should you or Team Telecom have any questions regarding this request,
please let me know.

Thanks and best wishes, N oot 29 750 M&m\
_,\? ) fﬁ L2007 N\ o2 )
i i , ~ 7 m\ /
Eric Fishman ) ) B\A\ms \Qg\/ ; 7 M \‘QN
- 7 (T - Y e L
Eric Fishman, Esq. %K C 4

Partner

PHILLIPS NIZER LLP

666 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10103-0084
212.841.0537 Direct
212.977.9700 Main
212.262.5152 Fax
efishman@phillipsnizer.com
www.phillipsnizer.com
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Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are required to advise you
that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication,
including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential and legally privileged and is for
the use of the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, the dissemination, distribution or reproduction of
this communication or its contents (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail and permanently
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George Li

T A L ST
From: George Li
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 1:33 PM
To: ‘Taylor, Kristin (NSD)'
Subject: RE: Orlando Telephone Company Joint Request for Extension of Sp
Authority

Thank you Kris.

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD) [ Bm__ﬁo _A:mn_:/._.msoﬁ@cmao_ gov]

Sent: Monday, January 28, NoHu 1:32 E,\_ k

To: George Li T

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Shaifer, Zm:_<: (NSD); Hojati, Shahram (NSD)

Subject: RE: Orlando Telephone Company Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority

— T ¢
% 5 e
You have our consent/non-objection. Thankss \\T\ﬂ \wﬂ.ﬂ .
Keistin A. Taylor _ 7 bpv
Attorney “
FIRS, DOJ

(202) 233-0710

From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 9:12 AM

Cc: Taylor, Kristin (NSD); Sofield, Richard (NSD); Brown, Tyrone (NSD); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Rockoff, Jennifer (NSD)
Subject: RE: O:m:n_o ._.m_mu:gm noaum:< Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary >:50:.2

Ry

May we have your consent please ?

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer. no::
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 2:12 PM
To: George Li

Cc: David Krech; Kristin Taylor; 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)'; 'Brown, Tyrone (NSD)'; 'Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)'; 'Rockoff,
Jennifer (NSD)'

Subject: Orlando Telephone Company Joint Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority

Dear George,

Attached hereto please find a courtesy copy of the joint request for extension of special temporary authority which
Orlando Telephone Company is filing today. Should you or ._.mmB Telecom have any questions regarding this request,
please let me know.

4
Thanks and best wishes, ”
\.) - w .Na)w
Eric Fishman 0N
1%& oz,wc%c
Eric Fishman, Esq. ﬁﬁs%o:

Partner
PHILLIPS NIZER LLP

666 Fifth Avenue
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From: George Li

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:46 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: " FW: Orlando Telephone Company

Attachments: USAC_Payment_Ildentification_Form.pdf.pdf; 01-28-2013.pdf.pdf

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:37 PM

To: George Li

Subject: FW: Orlando Telephone Company

George,

My paralegal discovered late Friday, after | sent you the courtesy copy of the Orlando Telephone joint request for STA
extension, that Orlando Telephone has been red-lighted due to a $37.50 outstanding balance. As set forth in the email
below, with attachments, this amount was paid this morning.

Thanks and best wishes,
Eric Fishman

Eric Fishman, Esq.

Partner

PHILLIPS NIZER LLP

666 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10103-0084
212.841.0537 Direct
212.977.9700 Main
212.262.5152 Fax
efishman@phillipsnizer.com
www.phillipsnizer.com

From: Art Haas [mailto:ahaas@summit-broadband.com]

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Richard Pardy; Eric Fishman

Cc: AButler@cablebahamas.com; Smith, Judith (judith.smith@cablebahamas.com); Williams, Barry; Alexander Chung
Subject: RE: Orlando Telephone Company

I'm not sure what the $37.50 outstanding balance is comprised of but we have sent a wire in the amount of $100.00 to
cover any possible contingency.

Attached is the notification form to USAC and the approved wire report from PNC bank

Art Haas
Vice President Finance
Phone: 407.996.1163 A Cell: 407.538.2190

SUMMIT



BROADBAND
Performance is Everything
www.summit-broadband.com

........ Original Message --------

Subject: FW: Orlando Telephone Company

From: Eric Fishman <EFishman @PhillipsNizer.com>

To: Richard Pardy <rpardy @summit-broadband.com>

CC: Tony Butler <AButler @cablebahamas.com>,"Butler, Anthony (anthony.butler @cablebahamas.com)"
<anthony.butler @cablebahamas.com>,"Smith, Judith (judith.smith @cablebahamas.com)"

<judith.smith @cablebahamas.com>,"Judith M. Smith" <JMSmith@CableBahamas.com>,"Williams, Barry
(barry.williams @cablebahamas.com)" <barry.williams @cablebahamas.com>,Barry Williams

<BarryW @cablebahamas.com>,Alexander Chung <achung @phillipsnizer.com>

Rick,

Please see attached. Our petition for STA extension is blocked because of red lighting on Orlando Telephone. The
amount owed is nominal ($37.50), but it must be paid immediately.

Thanks and best wishes,
Eric

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

ERE I U R

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
delete it and any copies from your system and files.
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



mmo_.m.w Li

From: Eric Fishman <EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:16 PM

To: Adrienne Downs; George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Got it this time on the web site. Thanks!

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:14 PM

To: Eric Fishman; George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

George prepares the grant page and he’s telecommuting today. We can send it to you tomorrow if that’s alright. In the
meantime, if you search for the STA on www.fcc.gov/ibfs, it will show up as granted.

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:10 PM

To: Adrienne Downs; George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Great! Could you please send a copy?

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:09 PM

To: Eric Fishman; George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

.

Yes. It was granted with today’s date.
T \/.\./\ ~ >~

f—

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:09 PM

To: George Li; Adrienne Downs

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

George and Adrienne,
Any updates?
Best wishes and thanks,

Eric

From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:56 PM
To: Eric Fishman; Adrienne Downs




Cc: James Ball; David Krech
Subject: Re: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Hope tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 04:50 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: George Li; Adrienne Downs

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

George and/or Adrienne,
Any update?

Best wishes,

Eric

Eric Fishman, Esq.

Partner

PHILLIPS NIZER LLP

666 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10103-0084
212.841.0537 Direct
212.977.9700 Main
212.262.5152 Fax
efishman@phillipsnizer.com
www.phillipsnizer.com

From: Eric Fishman

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 3:30 PM

To: 'George Li'; Adrienne Downs

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Thanks, George.

From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 12:11 PM

To: Eric Fishman; Adrienne Downs

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Hope she will be in soon.

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 10:52 AM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered




Good morning Adrienne. Just checking on status.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:42 AM

To: Eric Fishman

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

it can take up to two days for the folks in MO to process payment. In all likelihood, grant will happen Friday or Monday.

From: Eric Fishman [mailto:EFishman@PhillipsNizer.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:41 AM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

Adrienne,

This is the Fedex proof of delivery.

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:27 AM

To: Alexander Chung

Subject: FedEx Shipment 794643523187 Delivered

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name: Phillips Nizer LLP
Name : Phillips Nizer LLP
E-mail: achungephillipsnizer.com

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered:

Reference: 85257-00002

Ship (P/U) date: Jan 30, 2013
Delivery date: Jan 31, 2013 10:20 AM
Sign for by: M.EBEL



Delivery location: ST. LOUIS, MO

Delivered to: Shipping/Receiving
Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight
Packaging type: FedEx Envelope
Number of pieces: 1
Weight: 1.00 1b.
Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday
Tracking number: 794643523187
Shipper Information Recipient Information
Alexander Chung co US Bank
Phillips Nizer LLP Federal Communications Commission
666 Fifth Avenue 1005 Convention Plaza
New York Gvnmt Lockbox #979093, SL-MO-C2-GL
NY ST. LOUIS
us MO
10103 us
63101

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended
mailbox. This report was generated at approximately 10:26 AM CST on
01/31/2013.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com.
All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number
above, or visit us at fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the
Requestor noted above. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the
requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the
request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking update.
For tracking results and fedex.com's terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.
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
purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or
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
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